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Hat.1off: How about your experience in the Bureau of the Budget T 

there before appointment to the Defenae Department. 

You were 

Morris I Yea. I was there a little les. than a year. During that year I 

warted lUinly in the c!vil:f.an agendea. I didntt have vary much to do with 

Defense, per 8e. 

HatlQff: What were the circumstances of your appointment to the Defense 

Department as the Assistant Secretary of Defense for I&L T 

Morria: They were strietly a surprise to me. I got a call late one sfter-

noon over in the Budget Bureau from my bo .. , Elmer Staats. woo was tben 

Deputy in the Buda'et Bureau. saying that McNamara had contacted him about 

talking with me. I knew noth:lng up to that point. not even that he knew my 

name. But I did meet him that avan:lng. He wes the kind of man who moved 

quickly. We chatted for a \/hila, about 30 minutes or so, a8 I recall. He 

told me of his aapirationa to move in quickly and take the leadersbip in 

better management in the Pentagon and completely persuaded me that I ought 

to give up my Budget Bureau career post and move over with him. It wae a 

total surprise. 

Ggldb.r " This was before he took officer 

Moats, Yea. Be belen work in late November, aa I recall and as others 

have undoubtedly told you. He actually had an office in the Pentagon. He 

got one for me in early December. Mo.t of u.s were already at work well 

before .Tanuary. I recall our firat staff meeting in early .Tanuary. when he 

got Zuckert. Stahr, and many of U8 around the table and began giving us 

assignments, things to which he expected us to give the first priority. He 

recruited his own teall. Kennedy bad given him that privilege. which made. 
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I think, a tremendous difference in the esprit de corp. and motivation of 

that group a. a teBID. He gave IDe the same authority, I might say. to choose 

my own deputies. Which I did, and to help Chooae my aasociatea in the Army. 

Navy, and Air Porce. 

MaUgH: Had you known President Kennedy before this? 

_ri.: No, I did not know him at all. In fact, I had never dealt personally 

with him. I had met hia on several occaaions, but in f01"l:lal circumetances. 

Matlgff: Bow about some of the other JIUIbers of the te811 at the top that 

were cOIling in: people like Gilpatric. Hitch. and others? 

Morria: As a matter of fact, I had not known any of them, except by reputa-

don, and. except in the logistics area itself, where the people on duty in 

key jobs in OS» at the tue I arrived were people I had worked with or known 

in the paat. I did recruit Paul Ignatius. That was one of the t.h.inga I was 

very proud of accomplishing. The other Assistant Secretaries had already 

been chosen before I got there, or before I had a chance to meet them, but I 

was given a chance to interview them and decide whether we were going to be a 

good te8ID. 

Matlgff: What inatructiona or directives wera given to you, and by whom? 

Mord., the most important aspect of the McNamara atyle, fraD my personal 

point of view, was that the first week we were all officially in office he 

set a firm time when he was going to meet with US one-on-one, each week. 

Mine was 8z00 on Priday mornin&. and ovar the many years I worked with him he 

miased that date maybe onee or twice. It was a very sacrad date. I prepared 

for chat date by doing literally hours of work with ray staff and taking to him 
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DOte8, plana, and 8U8seltions. He went thrOUSh tha very rapidly. but with 

great care, made decisions t and gave me instrUetiorua as to what he wanted to 

acc.omplish. So IIi.ne waa eaaentially a week by weet cOlllllUllic.ation with the 
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b088. Of course. we had our regular directives, which had long been on the 

books, as to our general. audtorities, but they re811y didn't mean a hect of a 

lot. 

&;19ff I Hr. Ignatius remarked that you used to take him, on occasion, 

to these Priday morning meetings, when he was in the Army counterpart p08t. 

tforril: 'rhat t I correct. 

Goldber,: Mclfamara lILlat have missed some of those when he wal away on tripe, 

didn't he7 

MOrria: He probably did, but it i8 my recollectian that I missed only one or 

two over all the yearl. the only one I recall definitely that he canceled on 

me, when he was there, was after the Bay of Pigs ffuco. He waS so upset 

that he said, ''Let's just not try to meet today." 

Matlgff: What was your initial conception of your role? 

Mprrill I had a pretty good idea. Pirat, I had served as McGuire's deputy 

for a little les8 than two years in the late 508 J eo I knew the office, and I 

knew its miesion and functions. Secondly, I had had the Hoover C0IIIIli8aion 

experience. where we tried to spell out aome objectives for what the Hoover 

CoaIIDiasion recoumendad as an office of lnetallations and Logistics. There 

ware two Asaistant Secretarie8 in the old day., one for lneta~~ationa and 

ona for Supply and Logistics. McNamara put them together. but two were 

recomaended. The other thing that Hoover reCOlllDended waa the creation of 
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80mething Uie a DSA, a defense supply agency. He called it Defense Supply 

and Service8 Agency. I had been through that argument and debate ill. great 

detail, so I mew there were priorities of that. type that we had to address. 

The staff, I might. aay, was superb. I had seven depuUea, every one of whom 
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was a lonc-standing careeriat in the Pentagon. I don't think that I had a Bingle 

political appointee on my staff in those days; even my Deputy was a careerist. 

natloff: Did you set your own priorities, or were they set for you? 

Mord,sl I bad the8e weekly c~ication sessiona, and I would take my 

propo.ed priorities to McNemara, who would accept or raviae them. He usually 

supplemented them, added to, and embellished them. I'd say that about 80 

percent of the time I was 8electing the targets that I was going to work on. 

Be expected me to. 

Matloff I What was the state of Defense installations and logistics when you 

took over? 

Morria I It was in a very interesting era, as you probably know better than 

I. After the Unification Act there were certain people on the Rill who became 

extremely interested in policing progress in unification. and particularly in 

the business aide of the Department. Senator Douglas. for example I wa. one 

of those. So the pressure was on us from the very beginn:i.ng to do something 

like fOnD the Defenae Supply AgeDcy. to get rid of overlap and duplication, 

as they saw it, in the cOIIdIOn commarcial itea sida of procurement and inventory 

control. Further, there had beeD lOti of preaaure in areas such a8 transportation 

and conmJDications, to get more concerted effort among the services and get 

rid of the 8tovepipe kind of organization. Thaae were the key preasures with 

which we were confronted from the very beginning. I WIIS just looking in my 
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8crapbook, which is very well kept. Senator Douglas sent a letter to HcHamara, 

of which I have a copy, datad 23 .January, 1961, the first week he was in 

office, giviDi him a cl1arter 88 to what he wanted to see accomplished. McNamara 

took that letter very seriously; in fact, he invited the Senator over to talk 

with us about plans of action. He invited the Comptroller General to attend 

that meeting. He a180 invited counterparts from the House to attend that 

meeting. That showed the way in which he reacted to priorities of that type. 

Matloff I Could you tell us 8011ethiug about how you selected your deputiea, and 

how you organized your 8taff? 

_,1,1, We had seven deputies. Wa decided that we wanted each of the major 

functions in the I&L area to be headed by a deputy t that I would not have a 

day-to-day line deputy overall, but I would designate one of the seven aa my 

prineipal one, ao to apeak, and when I was away he would take charge. The 

key functions of that overall deputy, a gentleman named Glen Gibson, ware, 

number one, requirelllenta. Gibaon was an expert in the defense budget process. 

He had been in the Navy in World War II and stayed with McNeil, who came over 

as the first Comptroller under Porr •• tal. Gibaon knew that proc ... better 

than anyone. Humber two waa procurement in it. totality. I had a gentleman 

named Bannerman. whom I had had the pleaaure of briDling into OS» from the 

Navy in 1958 88 my deputy for the procurement policy aide of things. I had a 

third one in production, a fourth in installations, and one in supply and 

maintenance, who had been a career man in the Army. Each of my deputies was 

a career person. There was not one that hadn't had IIlBDY years in the field 

to which he was aaaigned. 
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Horril s Nate was one of my key 88.ociatea. H. was not a deputy. He worlted 

for Glen Gibaon. who was my overall deputy. I had known Nate in the • 50s and 

when he came out here to American University. I knew him for many years. 

He's a very brilliant man. 

Mat:1off: How large a staff was it. how much civilian, and how much military'l 

Harriss It's a little hard to be precise in remembering numbers. but my 

recollection would be on the order of 300 members on the total staf f. larger 

than it is today, partly because they have moved some of the functions today 

out into what they call field activities. About 95 percent was civilian. as 

ia true of moat OSD offices, but I had some extraordinarily able military 

people assigned to the office. General Joe DeLuca, for example, who was one 

of the great logisticiana of our time. 

Goldberg: I had hill as a student at one time. 

Morris I JOe was a tremendoue person. He was the original leader of the 

cataloging program. 

Goldberc: Be took his degree on a part-time basb at the University of Maryland. 

Horris: He'. a fantaatic individual. We were constantly aeekina. in those 

days, top military people with an interest, and. I found their akills, capabili­

tiea, and flexibility to be absolutely 8uperior and often much better than 

the civilians·. 

Goldberc, By the way, the course in which I taught DeLuca was entitled 

tlMilitary Logistica." 

Mprria I He must have been a ,ood associate professor. 

<i<Udb1r,: He got an itA." 
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Mat10ffa Did you make much uae of consultants from the outside, froll indunry, 

think tanka, or other .ectors' 

Morria, I might mention two thin&&. Very early in our regime we took an 

action which established what is now known as LMI, the Logistics Management 

lnatitute. This was an idea that Ignatius and I had and McNamars quickly 

bought. the idea was to have our own dedicated consulting team. Both Ignatius 

and I had COllIe out: of the manageasent consulting bulness, 80 we knew what we 

ware up tOt and 80 did KcNamara. That was our principal use of the consulting. 

But we also made extensive use of outdde experts of all kinde who had an 

intereet in working with us--people like SterliDI Livingston of Harvard and 

Ionald Pox. now a professor at. Harvard-that: would frequently make thamaelves 

available and were friends of McNamara in the past. We were particularly 

intereated in working with people from. industry who had ideas that they wanted 

to see considered-thiq8 Ulte the value engineering pro8X'8JI, the gold-plating 

probl... A lot of the ideas for those came out of industry. 

MatioU, I'd like to diSCUBS the whole matter of working relationships, 

starting at the top level with OSD, the Secretary of Defense and his top 

deputies. You mentioned those weekly meeting. with SeeDef McNamara. Did you 

see him besides that. in any other capacities? Bow often did you meet with 

him aside from those weekly meetings? 

Morris: He had bis own weekly staff meetings on Monday mornings at 8.00. 

They never ran more than an hour (that waa his first law. he wou.ld get up 

and leave at the end of an hour), and where all of us met with him.. that was a 

cOlJlllll'oication Bes.ion. essentially. on a group basis. I seldom saw him during 
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the weelt, but all of his key Assistants had a hotline and he would frequently 

call on spot problems-on letters he waB reading or calls he bad just received. 

Ie didn't hesitate to buzz that hot line and ask questions. 

MeUMf I Could you wallt in on him if you had something that was pre88ing? 

Monia: I could call hi. secretary and 8lip in to see him if I really had an 

urgent lllatter. I would more lilte1y go to his deputy, Gi1patric.~ because he 

w&l more accessible and under le.8 pres8ure tban McNamara. Communication W&I 

never a problem. 

HaUoUI How about peOple like Comptroller Hitch? How close were you with 

him? 

norris~ We had good daily working relationships with all of the A88istant 

Secretaries or counterparts at the OSD level. We were not close in an inti-

mate way, with regular sessions, but we had no hesitancy in dealing with each 

other whenever our paths cro.sed. I'm sure you've heard about the famous 

iasue papers that drove the budget proce81, of which Charlie Hitch W&l in 

charge. We were contributors to development of those issue papers and fre-

quantly talked with him or his staff. Glen Gibson had come out of MeReiPs 

office, so he knew that place thoroughly. We didn't heSitate to go to any 

level of the staff in any of the offices in OSD for discussiana as needed. 

Matloff: What were McRamara'8 policies in connection with installations 

and logistics? Do he have any strong feelings or motivations in this field? 

Morri.: Be had tremendous feelings and motivations apparently in every 

field. But he had been a busine88man, himself, and the 1&1. shop in our day 

was primarily the business side of the Department of Defense. The moat famoua 

thing that we did was to create what was called the Defense COSt Reduction 
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and few others, designed. I IIe8II. desigDed in terms of hiB 27 separate initiatives. 

We reported to him quarterly OIl that program. drawing 011 service reports to 

us. We held at least lIIUlual 8e.aiOlUl with the pre ••• giving thela our scorecard. 

We had the Pre.ident OVer at least once a year to brief hiJI and to have hia 

mate presentations to some of the key players. Our very first assignment, 

which we'll never forget, was to come to him within 60 day. with a list of 

bases and iDatallationa that needed to be reduced or closed. Kennedy personally 

got involved in that effort as well. Every year thereafter we came up with the 

annual list of base closures. that became a McNamara ritual. We had a dedicated 

staff that worked on it. Be literally had an inter eat in every aspect of 

installationa and logistics. One simple axaaple is family howling. which 

bee .. very important in the early 60., becauee our inventory was not good 

enouah. He ilUJtructed me, and my seventh deputy, the Deputy Assistant Secretary 

for Pamily HOUSing, a gentleman named John Reed, who came out of the Bavy 

where he had beem handling that program. McNamara wanted to be the key 

witness at the first major hearing on the Bill on family housing. I had the 

job of having to brief hill and get him ready for that hearing. lie never 

wanted support witneS8es. He went up by himself, and didn't want anyone elae 

to have a voice setting mixed up with hie in anawering questiOlUJ. He was 

usually quite right about that. 

Matloff: By family housing. you are referring to houaing on the baaes? 

Mortia: Yea, around the world. That's a big progralD. 

Matloff I Both for enlisted men and. officers, and aU services? 

Mprri8: That is correct. 
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Matloff: BOw about the relationa of your office to the counterpart program. 

of the services in thi. area? What contact did you have with them and with 

their service lecretariel? 

Morria, I think the DIOat important differanee in the environment in the 

Pentagon that we knew in the 60. and the envirOJUllellt that I perceive frOID 

where I sit today is an answer to that queltion. We had a weekly breakfast 
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seasion, to which came Paul Ignatius, the Assistant Secretaries of the services, 

aDd their chiefa of military logistica, the so-called DeSLOGa of the Army, Navy, 

and Air Force, plus my seven deputies. We aat around for aeveral hours reviewing 

what we had done in the past week and what our mutual plana were for the 

coming week. We shared fully with each other what our problema and objectives 

were, aDd we frequently began our Joint planning. The coat reduction program 

quiclt1y became a jOint aarvice-OSD program; it was not a unilateral program. 

In addition to that, the Assistant Secretaries frequently got together as a 

te8lll, in my office S8 a rule, particularly when there was a hearing coming up 

that was going to involve all of us. On more than one occasion we went up to 

the Hill al a fouraolle and had four witnesses by plan. the military relationship. 

were always axcellent, and I felt free to go to my Deputy Chief of Staff in 

the Army around Ignatius at any time. If I had a problem and Ignatius wasn't 

there, he wae comfortable with our working that way. 

Matlgfi: Did you have much contact with the secretaries of the servicea-

Stahr, Vance, Ailea? 

Morris, Rather little, except these Monday morning naff meetings of McNamara' •• 

But again, if we had a reasOD, we never bad a problem of getting in to 8ee 
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them. I remember that early in our tour there in 1961, I called on each of 

the service secretaries and explained that .y office was a support office, 

not only for Mclfamara. but, in our judgment. for them as well. We had the 

acrOBs the board responsibility, and interfacing of the services was an area 

that was our responsibility. We wanted them to look on us as people they 

could call on" and they did in various ways. 

Golciber,: I take it that the resentment of the military against McNaIlara, 

which became greater over the years. did not extend to much of the staff-to 

SOll8 of the ataff, but not to other parts-is that correct T That is, they'd 

resent systems analysis, Bnthoven. particularly, that was the focal point of 

their feelings? But not so much against other elemants. 

Morris J I think that is correct, and certainly I can 8ay that from my 

experience botn in installations and logistics and in manpower. We were 

always welcome and we got along well. We made it our business to. 

MaUoU: HCN about your relationships with the members of the J'CS and the 

ChairlDan, did you many dealings with them? 

Morris: That was a much more distant relationship. The old .]'-4 was our 

12 

principa1 point of contact, and the .]-4 himse1f came to the weekly breakfast 

meetinge that I mentioned. We saw to it, and we kept him informed. But in the 

608 I would 8ay that the JCS and the Joint Staff had le88 interest in what we 

were dotng than they probably have today. They left the bU8ines8 8ide of the 

house pretty much to the civilian team, and they worted on their military 

problema. There was no bad blood. I could talk to the Chail1ll8n any time I 

needed to, but there wasn't that close rapport. 



Page determined to be Unclailifleet 
Reviewed Chief, ROO, WHS 
lAW EO 1 :tS28, le8tlGn 3.1 

Uate: MAY 1 3 7.013 

MatIoff: You had three in this case, Lemni tzer. Taylor, and Wheeler. Bow 

about your dealings with Conaress? You mentioned in that first hearing that 

McBamara indated OIl going himaelf. How about after that 1 

Morris: He always let us pick up the ball at that point. We worked very 
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well on the Hill, particularly with the staff chiefs, the couneels to the 

committees or the Itaff directors, and made it a point to visit with them with 

some frequency. alway. on an arms length baaia. We learned early on that you 

didn't want to .urpd,se them. One, I recall well, was the problem we bad with 

open houeiq on and around military baaes in the Vietnam period. This is 

gettinl out of I&L, but McNamara and Johnson were just convinced that we had 

to solve that probla. Our chairman in the House wae then Mendel Rivers. 

from South CarOlina. and we were seared to death what Mendel was going to 8ay 

when we adopted a policy of open housing, Jleaning that landlorda who would not 

rent would b. off lillita. I had to go over and work with Mendel's staff 

director on the problem, and we together went to Mendel and worked out the 

,trategy that we finally were able to announce, and it worked. 

Hattoll: Did you find in general that the congressional committees were 

sympathetic toward Defense programe and policies in this area? 

MQxria: 'lea. The cOllllllittees in thoa. day. had been for years preaching the 

nead for economies and unification in the busines. lide of the house, and 

that was where I spent 90 percent of my time. So when they saw the response 

they were settine, atartin& in 1961, from McNamara and his te_. which was 

relevant to what they had been pushing for. they welcomed and praised it. 

Our scrapbooks are full of nice worda an the floor. I recall no hostility in 

my 1&1. daya. 
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Matloffl How about on problema of base cloaillis, any feathers ruffled there? 

tsorrial I'm glad. you railed tha~. That was one of our IIlOst difficult problema. 

We quickly understood the fact that no Congre8111l811 could do anyt.hing but 

stand up and fight back; that was his first requirement. We did several 

things, and McNamara took an extraordinarily heavy-handed lead in this area. 

One was that we began coaamicating well in advance of announeellerlta. We 

tried to aVOid. again, any surprises to people. But the moat important thing 

we did was to create a full-time staff that continues to exist today, called 

the Office of BconClllic Adjustment. '.Ehat ataff was created to devote ita full 

energies to helping communities, which were to be impacted by base reductions 

and closure., plan ahead, get a title to the properties if they wished them, 

and plan on attracting industry or other activities into those communities. 

there have been some beautiful publications on their 8uccess. That was a 

McNamara idea. More and more people on the Hill began to aee that frequently 

these closures could be a blessing and not a curse. The first succeS8 story 

was Pr.sque Isl., Maine, where Senator Muski. personally went with us to tell 

the cOGllllUtlity about the closure. We were back within a year to compliment 

th_ on the fact that they had more employment in light industry in that area 

than they ever had had when the base WeAl active. TwO other thing. McNamara 

did that were extraordinarily important: one was to create a central data 

baae for the vacancies throughout the Department of Defense, and I think it 

still exiet8 out in Dayton. He required that any employee di810cated by 

virtue of a baae closure had to be given an opportunity for a job in that 

data base. Prequently it wasn't p08.ible, becau.e the job opportunities were 

not in the same location, and 80 OR, but on the whole it worked well. The 
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third thing he did was to space out base reduction and closure programs over 

a period of years, the biggest onea over five year., 80 that there was time 
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to plan and to soften the blow and help the employees. That was a skillfully 

manaaed effort. Of course, events overtook ua. and Congress finally stepped 

in and passed laws that today make it very difficult to close anything. 

Matloff: Was it 1964 when the Brooklyn Navy Yard was closed? Did that cause 

any probl .. for you, testifying on the Bill, and dealing with the Congress? 

Morrill It was the last thing I did in JJJY first tour. I resigned and went 

back into private life for a year at the end of 1964, and ~ very last project 

was the closure of the Brooklyn Navy Yard. MclIamara and I and Vance or Niue 

flew to New York. We had to meet with Gov. Rockefeller, Bobby Kennedy, and 

one or two others to tell them about this coming problem. They were very 

unhappy, of course, but they understood after the facta were laid out, and 

we went ahead with that closure. 

Matlgff: Did you have complete leeway in testifying on the Bill from the 

Secretary of Defense, or did you have to clear with him before you went up? 

Monist I never cleared with him unles8 I wanted guidance, which I 1IiIOU1d get 

out of these weekly one-on-one meetings. There was a regular reading of tes-

timony. I assume, wherein Henry Glass, or some of the top staff folks could 

catch any policy boo-boos t but I never went to the bo.s. 

Goldberg: How did you see Henryt, role over the years that you were there? 

Morris: Be was a spectacular individual who was able to absorb the complexities 

of that place and put theID into the annual posture stateaent. We a1.1 marveled 

at bie breadth of comprehension. It was far beyond. that wbich any of us 
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poa88aaed. But he was not. in a role of any authority or cQlllllWld influence, 

and waa no threat to any of us. 

Goldbergt But he had full acceSS to McNamara, and did other things than the 

posture statements? 

Morris: Yes, that was my understanding. The posture statement was the most 

visible product that Henry turned out. 

Hatlgff, Did you have any dealinss with the prela in connection with the 

base closings or any other factora involved in installations and logistics? 
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Morri.: Yes, we had constant relationship. with the pres8. Theae old acrapbooks 

reveal interview. with people from the ~. The Eyening Star of the day. and 

out of town newspapers and magaaines. The pres. showed a lot of interest in 

the '60s in the McNamara management improvement program, partly because of the 

Hill intereat, I suspect. We had an extraordinarily favorable pres., although 

occasionally not. Local community reports on baae closures. of course. were 

alwaya very cantankerous and upset. But otherwise our preas was quite good 

and we had excellent relations with the Asaiatant Secretary of the Public 

Affairs Office. They had a gentleman named Dan Henkin, who worked for Ignatius 

at Aft, who was our liaiaon, our advi8er, and we alway8 worked carefully with 

him before we talked to the pre.s. We did DOt aeelt publicity or interviewa, 

but we didn't refuse any that we were asked to have. 

Katlgff; Bow seriously did you view the state of Soviet logistics as a threat, 

when you came into this office? Did that problem ariae for you at a1l1 

Morris a Kat really. Glen Gibaon. who was my principal deputy and my require­

ments deputy, kept in cl08e touch with international logistics through the 
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ISA office, which Paul NiUe then headed. He went to our NATO conferences. 

We had regular meeting. wi~h our counterparu in Canada, in charge of the 

Canadian production and sharing progr8ll. I frankly did not get into that 

area very 1IIllc:h; I left it to ~. Gibson. I concentrated on our domestic 

business manaaement problem., which were McNamara'. interest •• 

Hatloff: How about interaction between strategy and logistics. did you have 

any COD.ultation on thoae matter8? Did the Joint Chiefs, for example, aver 

ask what the implications for logistics might be? 

Morriu They did not tend to come to l1y office. Thi. would happen, under-

s tandably in those daya, through the aervicea. That is t the Chief of Stu f 

·f j., • 
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of ~he Army would go to Paul Ignatius or the Deputy Chief of Staff of Logistics 

of the Army. If problem. arose that would involve KcIIamara, and whieh he 

might expect us to know about. then we would get into them, more or leas on a 

case basis. The one exception waa in the late '60s and during the Vietnam 

period, which was largaly the Ignatius period. When I came back into that 

office, I found that KcIIamara got daily briefings on the state of air muni-

tiona, production, and inventory supply as the basis for determining the 

lortie raids out in Vietnam. lie and the President, you know, set tho8e raids. 

He always had the facta at his fingertips, which he used our office to get 

for hill. 

Goldbarg. To what extent did SY8tema Analyais become involved in the busi-

ne8s of your office and others and in 80me ways almost preempt you? 

Morris: SysteIU Analysis was new and growing from '61 on, and feeling its 

way. Its power built over the yeara. It started out more modestly. as a 

component of Bitch's office. and then became ita own Assistant Secretaryship. 
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I would say that we were always alert and 88D8itive to what their people were 

up to, and my deputies were keeping in touch with them. Prankly, we bad no 

problema that we cOU1dn't straighten out. I was same.what shocked, particularly 

in the later years, at the extent to which Syn... Analysis finally got its 

hands into practically everytbin&. and particularly in the military strategy 

aide of the Pentagon. which. it seemed to me. was beyond its members' ken. 

But they didn't think so. 

GoldbU&: . Why did you think it was beyond their ken? 

MorriS: Let me relate an anecdote. When I came back into logistics at the 

end of the 60.. I reea1l a meeting at which McRemara had myself. the Chairman 

of the Joint Chief., Alafn Enthoven, and him8elf. We sat for an bour while 

Enthoven interrogated the Chairman of the .Joint Cltiefs about some of the 

planning in a way that was McNamara's province. But I felt that it was very 

unbecoming an .. sistant secretary. becau8e he was really challenging the 

judgment and military acumen of the Chairman. it 8eemed to me. 

Goldberg: He must have had McNamara'a sanction for it, obviously. 

Morris. Of course, in those later years McH8Jl8ra became a different person, 

in the senae that be wa. tired, he 8houldn't have been expected to stay that 

long. and the problems had become overwhelming. He trusted Alain ... he 

should have. Alain was a brilliant man. and a person I later worked with in 

privata life, but I thought he let the ''whiz ltida tl go too far in assuming 

a!mO.t a command intereat in aome of the thing8 that were going on. 

Ggl4barc' It certainly created some of the problems with the military 8ervices 

for him. The SY8tems Analysis people were out front, and often did things 

that were then attributed to McRamara. 
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Morril: true, no question about that. Our office WaB fortunate, one wuld 

say, in not being a threat to the services. By and large we ware there to 

work together to get a more buaine .. -Hke job done, and we all enjoyed doing 

it. 

Matloff: BOw 8arioua a problem wae interservice rivalry for you in this 

capacity? 

Morri'l It was, very candidly, no problem at all. ~e.e weekly IDeetings 

that we had and that applied both to installations and to manpower, the 

full communications that we took it on ourselves to be sure occurred and 

which was reciprocated by the folks in the services, and the fact that we 

were more often helping ~ fighting each other, created a very team-like 

19 

working relationship. The current lack of cOlllllUIlication has been the bigge8t 

change in the Pentagon in my area, I think, in the past ZO years. 

Go1dberca "rbi. is really reversion to the pre-ttcHamara period, in a senae, 

then? There existed lots of interservice rivalry in the late 19408 and '508, 

throughout that period. 

Horrie. Yes. The people in the '50s, to their credit, had done quite a job 

in the logistics side and in the DSA-type of logistics in beginning to build 

a foundation for overcoming intersenice rivalry, to such an extent that when 

McNamara C81118 in. the Defense Supply Agency was created within about 3 months 

after he arrived. Some resistance existed, but not a lot. 

Goldberg: The groundwork had been laid. Do you think McNamara realized this! 

Morris s W. tOld him this. People like myself realized it. My deput.ies )mew 

it very well indeed. 
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GolsibU'C: When we spoke with him, he gave the very distinct impreeeion that 

he didn't pay much attention to what had happened before he came into office. 

Morri" In fact. I'm sure he wal being truthful, except that he loaded the 

staff responsibility on us to come up with the plans, which we did. We paid 

a lot of attention to what had gone on. but we didn't need to bother hila with 

a lot of that. And he'. probably right; it would not have swayed him. He 

would atill have made the decision that he thought wal rieht. But we had the 

strategy development for ht.. 

Goldberg & PrOIa the broader standpoint, a great deal of what wae done in the 

early years of the Kennedy-MCBamara period wei already pre-figured in what 

had been going on before under their predecessors. 

Morrio~ No question. It' a so important to make that point. In procurement, 

for example, Jia BaJ1Iletman had been the leader, almoat al an individual, in 

what haa now been called the PAll, the Armed Services Procurement RelUlation. 

He created it, he attributed sreat substance to it. Paul Uley the same way 

in the supply and maintenance lide; Glen Gibson in the requirements 8ide. We 

had taal pros-Nate Brodsky waa an example. They were ready. and accepted my 

leaderebip readily to cGae up with planl that the Secretary of Defense could 

get behind. The preparation had been going on for years. 

HatlQff: How much input did you have ae Assistant Secretary in the formulation 

and allocation of the Defense budget for theae areaa of interest? 

Morril: We were a secondary player in the budget proceaa. We always contrib-

uted to these iSBue papere whenever there was a lOliltical factor involved. 

The one area where we had the major leader. hip waa the military constructi.on 
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budget--inatallatione--where we were the key witne •• on the Bill for that 

budget each year, and where my office actually acrubbed the service requaats 

for Mr. Hitch'. office. We really did the work 00 that budget. Otherwise we 

were a support role-tJPe outfit. We were not in on the approval, or final 

decision-making, of _j or new weapon systeme; that was not our business. We 

looked on ourselvu as executers. Once the decisions were made, we were 

there to see that they got carried out lOli.tically in the most efficient way. 

Matloff I Do you recall what percentage of the Defenae budget waa actually 

allocated to inatallationa and logistics in thia period1 

Morrie, 'Jhere are always casual ways of answering that. When it c ... to 

administering the actual expenditure progr .... of buying and maintaining baaes 

and inatallationa and weapons, we frequently said that we impacted 60 to 70 

percent of the total dollars, which ia correct. When it came to the decision-

malting, however, behind the requirements for weapon syst8118 and thinga like 

that, that was the main job of other people. We had, in the execution phase, 

a very substantial re.ponaibility in the budget pr~e.s. but in the decision-

malting phaae, a secondary one. 

Goldberg. Whea you .. y impacted 60-70 percent, pre ... bly you are also 

including manpower costa' 

Morris I Yea. The money .peat on procurement alone waa .amethins like 40 to 

50 percent of the Defense budget-the acquisition dollara. When you add 

maintenance, which involve. the equivalent of about a million out of the 4 

million people in the Defanae Department. you quickly find that the logistical 

aide, installationa and logistica, ia involved in about 60 to 70 percent of 

the expenditure •• 
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Matloff: This period in the ~iMara a~nistration was also a period of 

controversy in weaponry. manpower, and the like. Were you drawn in on this 

in this first period of your tenure a8 Assistant Secretary for I&LT 

Morris: Again, Dlainly in a secondary way. The rn, for example-our office 

did not ,et involved in it. We were very aware of what was going on, but 

22 

that waa Alain Bntboven's problem. In lesaar things, lite the is8ue of program 

management. which waa a new isaue back in those daya, we did get heavily 

involved. the Army, for example, had no program managers; the Navy and Air 

Force did have. McNamara used WI to help get one let up for the rifle program, 

bringing a new rifle on line. So we became the leader in that kind of area, 

but by and large we were not involved in the heavy weapone system debates, 

8uch 88 Godwin would be today, for example. 

MaUoff: You didn't get in on the problem of the so-called aiseile gap, ita 

riae and demise? 

Morria, Bo. 

Hatloff: Did any of the international incident. or foreign area problema, 

BUch as Cuba. Julin, NATO, or Indochina, have an impact on your office in 

connection with installationa and logistica? 

Moat.: Vietnam, of course, waa the biggie. after 1965, but in the early 

period we had vary little direct impact from these matters. The one very 

regular and well-attended relationship was with Canada. We had what was then 

called the Canadian-t1S production aharing program. The Canadians and ourselves 

were both very interested in that and worked on it together constantly. That 

was the one I got involved with. I did have an office under Glen Gibson, 
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that kept in continuina touch with ISA and what was happening and was re8ponaive 

to their needs, but it did not involve lie very much. 

~tloff: Your office was not consulted on the Cuban miaeile crisis? 

Morris: No, and it was proper we shouldn't have baen. That was up to the 

services, the operators, to taka care of in an emergency. and we had no 

competence and capability. 

Matloff: In connection with Vietnam in this period, 1961-641 

Morria : 'there was no awareness. 

Matlqff: How did the McNamara refoI1D8 in management affect your office? 

Morris: Of course, the whole PP.S process affected all of us, and we were 

very laUch in the orbit of cOllllllenting on the issue papera and things like 

that. In tenu of our major missions, which in thoae days were more efficient 

inventory management, maintenance, coaaunications, procurement rules and 

regulations, and installation operationa--thoae were our business activities. 

and that was 90 percent of our time from day to day. 

Matlqffa What do you regard as your major achievements during that first 

term aa Assistant Secretary from 1961-641 

Horr;!s: It was a pedod of tremendous activity. '!'he first major achiev.ent 

was the creation of the Defense Supply Agency. to which all of U8 devoted a 

lot of time in its origination and then in its administration. General 

McNamara, who became its first head, looked. on WI a8 his day-to-day conduit 

to the top and we saw him frequently. Today 1 would sUll rate that as probably 

the IDOst out&tandin& single thing we got done in those first four years. The 

saving_ it achieved and its continuous existence over these years prove that, 

I believe. 
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Goldbergt Do you think that the services' criticialD8 of that are unwarranted? 

Morris I I have not seen any well- or systematically-organ!zed criticisms, 

except Pve heard about Secretary Lehman-s complaints. which struck me a8 

being totally eup.rfleial. I know that General Poe, wheo he was head of 

AFI.C in Air Porce. was a vocal opponent. An interesting anecdote ia that 

GAO. where I went later in my career. did a lIUIjor year-anci-a-half study 

of DLA about two years ago. They had a panel of advisors, made up of mainly 

ez-Def8l18e executives. military and civilian. General Poe was one of about 

twelve. Eleven of us were 8trong supporters of DU. but Gen Poe spoke out in 

opposition. As far a8 I can tell, he never had any particular logic, except 

that he preferred to be able to do hi. own thing, 80 to sped. He didn't 

, , 

need outside help, and he ignored the economy aapect. The other great achieve-

mant of that first period w.. the cost reduction program, which wu really 

just an organized management-by-objective approaen to giving priority attention 

to the most important opportunities for economy and efficiency. That was the 

hallmark of our firat four yeara. Baa. closures, of course. were a major 

part of that. We accomplished over 400 actions in those years that had permanent 

savings of a billion and a half or aore dollar.. It waa quite an achievement. 

The Office of EcOOOlllic AdjuatMnt, which continues to exist, I rate as an 

important concept; the Logistics Management Institute, 25 yeara later, ia 

going strong. 

Goldberg: Why did you leave at that particular point in 1964? 

Morris: That'. a good queation. 1 think, frankly, that I was pretty much 

tired out at that point, and fait that both for myself and for Defense, fresh 
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thinking should be brought to bear. That waa the key reason. I came back 

with equal glee, I might say, a year later. to work again in that enviromnent. 

"Itloff. What were the circumstances that brought you back in the Manpower 

poet? 

Morrill Once you have lived in that kind of a job for four years and under 

such a dynamic leader, you never forget it, and you miss it quiclU.y. I went 

back to New York and rejoined the consulting firm I had been with for twelve 

years before. I enjoyed that year. but it was nowhere near the challenge 

that I had had. When Vietnam began to heat up, I simply told Cy Vance, who 

told MCNamara, that I would be glad to be aaked bact in any capacity at all. 

MaHgff: What instructions or directives were given to you and by whom? 

Morris: Thia was a very different kind of job. The logistics position ia a 

massive business management job where one wanted to create greater ecOIlOIIY and 

efficiency. When I came into manpower t I found an office that had never been 

given very much stature, I gues. it's fair to say, i.n the OSD hierarchy. It 

tended to be a secondary kind of job, DIOre than logiatics. The Secretary of 

Defense himself had not given it a great deal of attention, at Iesat that was 

tbe indication. 

Goldbe" , It probably had iu greateat attention under George Marshall and 

Lovett, when Anna Rosenberg had the job. 

norr!.: Yes, .he was a great one, and I quickly amend what I said to 

acknowledge that. When I came into office, we were in the midst of the Vietnam 

buildup I so that very firat isaue was the draft. and how we would cope with 

our recru! ting and our requirements for manpower. I spent over half my time 

that first year on variOUS aspects of the draft, the many complaint. 
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arOWld the country about the favoritism being shown, and the advocacies of the 

lottery ay.tam to be more fair about it. We were constantly involved in 

that. The off.boot of that waa the so-called "category mental group four 

probla," also involved with minority recruits, where W8 found that the Army 

was having to take 25 percent or more of ita monthly draftee population out 

of the lowest mental group-the Navy to a leaser extent, and the Air rorce 

almost not at all. The Marine Corps waa like the Army. So the problem was 

posed as to whether this the best way to man and staff our force. 

Goldb'u, Exactly the aa.ma thing occurred during Korea, the aame problem. 

The Secretary of Defenae did the ..... thing. 

Morris: I didn't know that. This became a matter of great interest to 

McNamara. ae well as to all of us, and we worked out a project. which became 

one of our key obj active. for tha two years I wa. in office, called "Proj act 

100,000." The objective was to take in at least that many category four 

recruit. during the period, but to apportion them among the services in a 

wiae way 80 that the Air Force lot its fair .hare, which I believe was around 

10 percent. The Army got a les.er ahare than it would otherwiae have gotten. 

Instead of 25 to 30, it went down to 18 to 20. At the same time we worked on 

all the 8upporting requirement8. .uch aa boot trainina. to make aure that we 

had the capadty to accOllllDOdate that kind of intake. We didn't just order a 

program into effact; we kept working on how to malte it effective. In my 

weekly meetinga with McNamara. which continued in that new capacity. this was 

always maber one on my agenda. Be wanted to know where we stood, how many 

we bad taken in, and what our success rate was turning out to be. We got into 

thiDgol like developing better reading training for the new recruits. It was 
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a fascinating period, and led to another project called IIProject lranaition." 

As the recruits began to finish their term of duty, We then were told by 

McHuara and the President, "We want to help theae people get back into 

private life. We've given them a start here in the military, and even if 

they didn't pass the test too well, let's help them back into private life. 1I 

Thoae were very key objectives. There were all kind. of other interests that 

were taking place during that period in the manpower field. The reserve 

affairs area tended to be one; the interest on the Hill; pay and medical 

benefita; the interesta of the women, who were. then really coming into their 

own. We had to usher through the Congress the bill that created the first 

lady generals, Jean Holm and company. We took a lot of interest in problema 

of this type. but they were quite different frOll1 the business management 

problema of the logistical period. 

Hatloff: 'the manpower problema were primarily those involved with the Vietnam 

conflict, I take it. 

Morris: Those whose priority was increaeed out of the Vietnam conflict. We 

would have had lome of these other problems anyhow, but Vietnam certainly made 

them more pressing. 

HaHofft In the! Manpower post, how much of your staff was civilian, and how 

IIlUch military? 

MorriS: First, I ought to say that Systems Analysis had impacted the Manpower 

office. and did 80 upon the beginning of my tenure. by taking away frOlll that 

office its former concern with requirements. We got out of the business of 

, , 
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defining requirements and into the buainea. of execution again-the recruiting, 

training, assigning, compensating, hOUSing, etc •• of our forces. that was 

our major intereat. both military and civilian--more like a personnel office 

would be in a major company. We were a muCh smaller office than logistics. 

The number that 8tieka in my head is on the order of 150, maybe that's a little 

bit high. As to the military, my first action was to get a three star general 

assigned to me as my deputy--Jim Lampert, whom I bad worked with and was at 

West Point running the academy, a fantastically able gentleman. He was known 

to IDe anci to Cy Vance, who was then. Deputy. I had more military presence in 

the manpower office relative to its size than I had bad in logistics, as a 

matter of fact. With an overall deputy, I had a staff Wlder another general 

for military manpower policy, a staff under a civilian director for civilian 

manpower policy. and at that time I a180 had a deputy for medical affairs, 

who was a civilian. We had all of the medical side of things, as well a8 

manpower. We had reserve affairs responsibilities, and I had a military 

man in charge of that. We were responsible for the :JAG fWlction and for the 

women in uniform function. We had everything concerned with manpower in the 

broad sense. It has been split into three assistant secretariats today. with 

manpower, reserve affairs, and medical. 

GoldbeIg I For a while, you remember. they combined manpower. reserve affairs. 

and logistics. What did you think of that1 

norris: I'm sorry that you aaked. Harold Brown aaked ee before h. did it-I 

had known Harold quite well-whether it waS feasible. I told him, having had 

both jobs and having run the two together for a short period, it could be 
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done. Harold went away and got it. done. but he did it. I'm afraid. in the 

wrong way. and it was a tragedy. They are still suffering from it. The prob­

la ia that it is very difficult to choose an assistant seeretary who haa an 

equal interest and capability in both areas, 80 you end up giving undue atten­

tion to one and insufficient to another. That's what has happened, I'm afraid. 

aatloff: Were your working relationships in this post different in any way 

from what they had been in the other capacity? 

Morri81 I brought the same styla into manpower and immediately started the 

breakfast meetings with my counterparts in the services t both civilian and 

military. We frequently had retreats in places Uie Port Ritchie, where we 

would go away for a weekend a8 a team and talk about the problema we were 

mutually wrestling with. 

MaUoff: How about your deaHogs with OSD? Were they any different in this 

capacity? for example. dealings with McNamara or Vance? 

Morris: No, they were exactly the same, and I think I fared much better than 

my predecessor t Norm Paul t who has since passed away. Norm was a fine lawyer. 

but I'm afraid he had very small feel for the nuances of the aanpower job. 

Be was a good generalist. but not well suited for that job. 

Matlgff: Any differencea in your deaU.nge with your counterparts in the services? 

Horli.: No. we had excellent relationships with all four, particularly with 

the Marine Corps. 

Matloff: Any closer dealing. with the JCS in this capacity than in the lieL 

post? 

110rris c No. Again, the same kind of environment saaed to exist in those 

days. The JCS looked to the selective service system and the manpower side 
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of the bou.Ie to get these jobs done for them. We had IIIOre dealings with 

people like Westmoreland and Admiral Sharp during the Vietnam period on 

their requirements and how we could beat help them satisfy them. 

Katlott, How about with Congress, were there any problema that arose in 

connection with manpower? 

Morria: Congres8 bad a terrific intereat in the draft, 80 that relationship 

was very keen, particularly on the Bouse aide. They were alway. interested 

in thiq8 Uie military pay and benefits. The women in uniform i.'\18 waa 
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another interest. I would aay that there wa. a lot of congre88ional intereat, 

but it was 1e88 int8ll8e and more benign, more friendly and leS8 critical. We 

sot along very well indeed. 

Katloff: I take it that you were not drawn in any IDOre on problema of strate-

gic planning in tbb position than in the previous one? 

Morria: No, our job was to supply the trained troops on dIM, on 8chedule, 

and on request. We l<?Oked on ourselves again as the executers of the monthly 

draft requirement8 we got frca the 8ervicea. We were the conduit to the 

selective service .ystem. It was up to u to be aure that boot campa were 

ready to accept thea and then to work on any manpower-related problema in 

Vietnam. My very firat little ia8ue, I recall, COlli1ll into that office, WaB 

the black market problem with poat exchange urchandia. in Saigon. Mclfaaara 

.hot me over one weekend without any preparation to dig into that problem., 

which I did, with We8t11Oreland hiJuelf. I think that we overed. the prob­

lem pretty quickly; we just cleaned it up. It was a hel1 of a problem. 

It waa that kind of naponee. Later in the Vietnam. period we got into IDOre 

, ... 
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serious, longer-term efforts, such aa the need for PUlA, Pacific Utilization 

and Rehabilieation Agency, a sort of a war assets approach of taking out of 

Vietnam vehicles, motors, and equipments that atill had u8eful life--inBtead 
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of junking them in Vietnam, to pull them back where they could be repaired and 

refurbished and made available. either in-country or to others. That was 

the kind of problem that we worked on. 

GQldberc: 18 it your impression that the Vietnam War probably exerci8ed a 

more corrupting influence--I mean financial--than either the Korean War or 

Wor1d War II on the people in Vietnam, military and civilian? 

Morris. I would have no basis for making that judgment at a11. I didn't 

feel that corruption was a big problell. The black market thing was really 

a nuisance problem. What had happened. at least the problem that we were sent 

over to aolve--we bad no women in Vietnam, and that created problema like it 

baa done today with the Marines in Moscow. The eroops would go into the PIa 

and buy things like hair spray. 

Goldberg: What do you mean by no women? 

Motrisl No American women in uniform at that time, and familiee were not 

aent out; they stayed at home. The troops were lonely. The thing that set 

McHamara off was that we found we had sold 75.000 cans of hair apray in one 

month in Saigon through the P08t ~change system and we had no females over 

there. I had to go over and find out how to get rid of it, and we quit 

sending hair spray. 

Goldberg: I asked that question because of the extent of the corruption 

8IIIOng the Vietnamese themselves at the time-the government, the military. 
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the civil populace--how could it not have affected the Americans? 

American civilians who were greatly affected by it. 

Morrias This is an area that I just have no feel for, I'm sorry. 
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I know of 

Matloff: Row about the impact of syate1118 analyeis on manpower problell8? Waa 

there anything lDOre that you want to add on that score?' 

Morris: I don't think that this created any problema for us. They didn't 

get involved at all in our Project Hundred Thousand and our work on draft 

policy, and didn't want any part of them. We were able to work with a gentleman 

named Bill Brehm, wno now runs his own business and does a lot of work in the 

Pantagon. Be was a SY8tems analysis expert on manpower r~quirements and a 

splendid person to work with. 

Goldberg: He came back later as Assistant. Secretary for Manpower. 

MorriS: That's correct. 

Matlo£f: What rola did you play in this capacity in cCll1l18ction with the 

Defense budget? 

MOrriSs We bad virtually no role in respect to the budget, since that 

requirement had been taken over by systems analysis. We did get into things 

like the medical benefiu program; hospital construction waa always high on 

our list of inputs to the annual budget. Military pay was a responsibility 

of our office. We conducted the first quadrennial review of military pay, 

which Congress required and headed up the task forces that did this work. 

But we really had little direct. input to the budget. 

Mat1gtf, The McNamara period is always identified with the controversy over 

the plan for reorganizing the reserves and merging them with the National 

Guard. Were you drawn in on that question! 
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Morris. that controversy had occurred before my watch. fortunately. If it 

had cOIle up on ray watch, I think I would have had sense enough to fight 

against the simplistic notion that those two organizations might be combined, 

becauae their traditions and c.ulture obviously meant that that was not the 

case. And it is not the case t.oday, I think. On the other hand. there was 

the Reserve Forces Policy Board (that still exists today), a very active 

and esteemed group of people that met quarterly. We were always involved 

with them an4 always listened to thingS that concerned them and tried to 

assure cOllllUllic.ation with McNamara or his deputy. '!'hey had suffered from 

inadequate c.ommunication and there was a tenseness there that we worked on. 

MaUoff, In connection with Vietnam, was your office drawn into such questiona 

as the impact of the draft on different sectors of American society, problems 

of deferment, race relations. and drug use and abuae within the military! 

MPrrilJ Yea. The primary involvement was this category 4 project One Hundred 

thousand Project. This was of direct impact on the Army and the Marine Corp •• 

where they were having to take the dregs of those who took the ArIIed Forces 

Qualification Test. because the category 1, 2. and 3 folks were more prone t.o 

go on a volunteer basis to the Ai.r Porce and to a great extent to the Navy t 

leaving the Army and Marine Corp. to take what was left. 80 to speak. Project 

100.000 was designed to equalize the distribut.ion of the mental groups among 

all the service. and a180 to ~prove our capability to utili~e all levela of 

intellect and culture. 80 to speak, and to avoid the overdoing of the race 

relationa problem. The ather very interesting problem was open housing, 

where we began to have all kinds of difficulties around our baaes, particularly 
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in the south, with landlorda who didn't rent to black tenants. This ws8 

unaatisfactory to Johnson and to McNamara, and they decided to declare land-

lords who acted like that off limits. They turned over to me the problem of 

working out the 8trategy of getting it done, which was mainly a congres8ional 

strategy, no one else waa going to object. We did it. 

Goldberg: In the earlier yeara, didn't Adam Yarmolinsky work on those problema 

also? 

Morris: Yes, he was always involved in areas like this. He was one of the 

very effective quiet men around McNamara on any sticky issue. 

Matloff~ On the fact that the reServes were not called up, did HcNamara ever 

discuss this question with you? 

Morrill He had a very aimple philosophy, at leaat when it was expresaed, and 

that was that if we called up the reserves, the law said they could only be 

called for a maximum of two years. McNamara' a view was ~ if we call them, we 

spend them, and we don't have reaerves left unless we get the law changed, 80 

it'. much better that we keep the reserves in reserve. This was the philosophy 

that he and Johnson kept espousing. I had no baais for challenging that; 

it sounded logical. But the reaarves themselves were very resentful of 

this and felt that they were not being used for the purpose for which they 

existed. With hindsight, if we had another problem today, I think we would 

give aeriau. thought to different approaches. We should make better use of 

the reserves. I'm not sure if we should call them up en lDa8ae, but their 

skill, motivation, and dedication needed more application than it got. 

Go1dberC I We would have to call them up. We don t t really have a draft. 
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Hord.. That i. the other a.pect of the is,ue. My personal view is that 

you would have to go back to the draft. 

GoldbU11 That would tate 801J8 time, though. 

Hprrias If it'. being kept in standby, a. it .hould ba, it could be reacti­

vated in a utter of a few IIIOIlW, I would think. In the Vi.etnam period we 

would have draft calls that would range from a low of a few thousand in a 

IIOO.th up to fifty thousand. You just can't possibly do that through normal 

recruiting mechaniame. 

Mltlotf. In connection with NATO, wal your office drawn into any of the 

problema of manpower in that re.pact? 

Morri" Not really. 

Matloff I How about in the Doadnican Operation, 1965-66. was your office 

conaulted at all? 

Mgrrill No. Cy Vance tended to ba the action parson .... I racsll. on those 

prohleJU. 

Mat10ffs Were you drawn'in on the Arab-Israeli War of June 19671 

Morril, Ro. 

HatlOffl Bow would you compare your service in this poat with that in 1&1.-

any sillilaritiea or differences, as you look back on itt 

Mqrria: In the overall. in the sense of how I performed as a member of a 

manacement team, it would be pretty much the 8ama. 'l'he probl .. were qUite 

different. and the type of staff I had tended to be quite different--not 

qui te aB prof ... ional in the sense of being experts in the 8ubj act areaa. 
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And it was a war period, which made it more exciting, under a great deal IIIOra 
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pressure. On bal~e, I think the effectiveness of the contribution of the 

first four years was far greater because of the atmosphere, the opportunity, 

Mclfamara was able to glve us BUch great support, and with such favorable 

preas and congressional support. 

Matloffa What would you regard a8 the major achievements of your tem ae 

Assistant Secretary for Manpower! 
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Mgrris: I think getting the services working together again and resolving the 

problems that we were faced with ill terms of draft, the Wle of minoritie8, 

and so on, and the successful completion of the Women in Unifora legislation, 

which triggered off the progress since that tiae. We got the CHAMPUS program 

accepted on the Hill and rolling. I enjoyed the medical relationship. The 

Surgeons General were a great team, incidentally. I would have them together 

as a group with frequency. 'they would go to VietnaJI as a group with my 

Deputy, Dr. Fisk. They were wonderful people to 'WOrk with. 

MaUoff S After bavil1& served four years as Aaeistant Secretary of Defense 

for I&L and then B stint in the Manpower post, you returned to the post of 

Assistant Secretary (I&L) from '61-'69. What led to this appointment? 

Mgrti.: The gentleman who had been selected to become Secretary of the Navy 

was killed in an air craah. and Mr. McNamara chose Paul Ignatius. who had 

succeeded me in the I&L poet in '64, to become Secretary of the Navy in that 

last year of hi. term of office. Be decided to put me back in 10gistic8 

.ince I knew the game, and Vietnam was 80 important. Obviously, 1 did what 

he wanted. I did suggest to him one day. and be turned me down, that he 

let me have both jobs for that last year, but he felt that was unwise. 
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Matlg'" HOw did that second term differ from the fir.t. in terma of role 

and problema you faced? 

MQrril: It was 1eaa a period of innovation. The first had been a period of 

new initiatives, the cost reduction program and ita many objectivea, with a 

lot of enthusiasm for that kind of achievement. In that laat year we still 

had the cost reduction program but it was then a very mature program and it 

was reaching a point where it was time to phase it down and OUt, a8 it has 

been. I was more. I would gue88, in a troubleshooting kind of capacity in 

that laat year. We had a change of Secretaries, with Clifford coming in and 

turning the whole attitude toward Vietnam around. as he did 80 skillfully. 

It was more of a job of maintenance during the criais period. 

Matlgff: Any great changes in the staff that you had? 

Morris, Fortunately, I had the ..... organization. which Ignatius had kept, 

and the same key players. Some later left for higher jobs. It was a joy 

to work with that kind of experienced crew. 

Matloff: Did your dealings with Clark CHfford. who was only in from March 

1968 to 3anuary 1969, differ in any way from those with McNamara? 

HQrria: Firat, in terms of access and cOIIIIIIUnication, they were the same. 
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Clark waa a wonderful man to work with. Hia interests were totally different. 

Be was there to work on the Vietnamization problem, and we helped him do 

that. I did see him on the same weekly basia. or hie deputy--he more 

frequenUy would have Paul Ni tze eee lila than hiJIl8el.f. He had much le88 

interest in the business side of the houee, but I think that he was just the 

right man at the right time. 

HaUoff: Does that mean that you were dealing more with NiUe than you had 

with the predecessor Deputy Secretaries? 
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Horris: It's hard to make a compariaon, because they were all such great 
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people, and Hitze was there throughout the entire period--the first McNamara 

term in 15&, then into the Deputy role when Vance left, and Secretary of the 

Navy in between. 'the three deputies I warted with were different kinds of 

people. Vance was a real generalist, an excellent lawyer, and he knew this 

town. He and McNamara were a great team. Nitze is a tremendous intellect. 

He understands international relations better than anyone. Gilpatric was a 

good generalist, an attorney who had prior background in the &ir Porce. He 

tended to have a le'8er impact on the logistic side of the equation than any 

of the three, and le8s interest in it, perhaps. But a wonderful person in 

all other respecta. 

MatJ,off I Did you run into any new problem.s relating to manpower t weaponry, 

or logistics in general. in this capacity? 

Morril: I tbink not. 

Mat1off: Bow about in the area of foreign problema and crises 7 Aside frOID 

Vietnam, were you consulted in connection with any others? This was the. 

period of the invasion of Czechoslovakia and the Pueblo incident, in 1968? 

Morrill No, we really were pretty much in the same role we had been throughout 

the '60,. The Canadian program was of interest to us. Gibson and his folks 

attended the NATO meetings, but we Were not involved in any deci8ion""1Daking 

way in these emergencies and ineidents. 

HaUoff: How about the role of the French in NA'IO, one foot in, one foot out. 

on the military integration side, particularly the impact on logistics in the 

alliance? Did this have any repercussions on the activities of your office? 
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Moaia , Hot that I recall. If there were any, it would have been in Gibeon's 

.re., and they were no~ surfacing to the Secretary through me. 

Ma,tloff: About Vie~nam--thia wae 8 period when American sentiment against 

the war was riaing and disillusionment with it was growing. Were you aware 

of any diailluaionment with it by Mr. MeRamara or other OSD officiala? 

MOrri " It would be unfair for me to do much speculating. It waS apparent 

that McNamara was getting tired. He had been under such extraordinary pre.-

surea. I gue •• there has been lota of writing about how he waa eounseling 

the President and others in those days. I thought that Clifford was able 

to cast IIIOre light and more COlllDOD .ena8 on the real nature of the problem, 

when he caaa aboard at that point, than",a had had in quite a while. There 

was pending. when he arrived, another request frOID Westmoreland for 275,000 

additional troops. and that was a utter of great contention and concem 

to all of U8 as to whether it was the ri&ht thing to do, and we certainly 

lacked the policy expertise to have much voice. Clifford got the facta 

together and turned tha whole t.hinc around. 

HaUoU, Were you drawn in on that i •• ue! 

Morris I Not really. 

Goldhtr&1 What was your feeling about it at the time? 

Morris: I think that I was delighted with the decision that Clifford got, if W8 

Wtren't willina to go in all.""'Put and clem the matter up. Poor Westmoreland 

wae kept in a very untenable position. I thought that Abrame was a good successor 

to him. It would be great if you could interview Westmoreland. 

MatlQff: Bad your own views Wldergone any transition toward the war in Vietnam? 
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nonis: I have no real mature views that are worth expressing. I thought 

the way in which the logiatical support aspects were handled. including 

construction out there, and in the JIW1power training that we did good work. 

I was proud of that record. I don't think that it has bean well docwaented, 

or that we've learned good lessona froaa it. 

Goldberg. It'. bean aUeged that the succe •• of McNamara and his people, 

including YOU. laid the groundwork for a real global logistics system that 

made it possible to wage war in Vietnam over such 100& supply lines, and 

logistically, at any rate, so successfully. What·s your view on that? 

Morria: I think, looking back, I would want to agree with that, and I would 
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hope people like Paul Ignatiua would give you their viewa. The Vietnam chal-

lange was a tremendous one fram a logiatica point of view, and I think it waa 

quite well executed. Is the name General Joe Heiser familiar to you? He waa 

Deputy Chiaf of Staff of the ~ for Logistica and then he went out at one 

point .. Westmoreland's deputy for logistics in-country. Be's still very 

active a~ town. I think the capability and the responsiveness. to terms 

of the right supplies at the right places at the right tiae. ware superior. 

We were able, through DSA's good offices, to respond to the needs for good 

clothing, subsistence, fuel, and 8uch supplies. DSA made its contribution to 

that event. General McHamara could give you SOIll8 good aa8eaamenu of this. 

On the con&truction aide, where we put a coalition of civilian construction 

firma together, with my office or Ipatiua's office having quite a heavy 

hand. that wu "ery auc.ce8sful. In tenD8 of thoae lDe.aure., I think we were 

better prepared. 
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inlDediate if it had to take place on 20 January 1961 instead of in June 1965? 

Morria: I feel there's no question but what we were far better prepared in 

1965. We had the services workin& together, among other thing. t and that \faa 

an extremely important fact. 

Goldberg: The corollary of all of this is, of course, if there are people who 

say if we had not been ao well prepared to do it in .JW1e 1965, we might not 

have dona it. 

Mgrris, that could be another way to look at it. 

Matloff: A general question about the job of Assistant Secretary as you 

found it-how \fould you describe a typical day, or week? How many hours did 

you have to spend on this job, and what presaures did it introduce for you? 

Morris: This is goina to vary with individual atyles and with the boasea 

that happened to exist frOll time to time. We worked extraordinarily hard, 

a CDOd 70-80 hours a week on the job in the Pentagon. McNamara never 

demanded that \fe do this t but he aat auch high goals, tight deadlinea, and 

great challenges, and waa ao able to provide the incentive of appreciation 

when we did good work and did it. t.imely, t.hat. it was a joy t.o respond that way. 

Goldberg: How did he show his appreciation7 

Marris: In all kinds of l.ittle but important ways. When I left the office 

in 1964, he gave me a little silver cigarette tray, with an inscription on 

it, liTo my !ROst important asaiatant," or something like that, "in my first. four 

years. n Something totally unexpected. He didn't have a ceremony with a roomful 

of people. Be just called lIIe into his office and said, "I want you to have 
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this." I knew he had bought it at tiffany's, because when we went up to see 

Roc:ltefeller and lCennedy on closing the Brooklyn Navy Yard juet a few days 

before, he had gone into Tiffany's and bought something. He waa that kind of 

a person. He would buzz you on the hot line once or twice a year and 8ay 

something complimentary. His acceptance of our ideas, which we took to him 

weekly, and his support of the things we were trying to do; the way he would 

do hiB homework on our coat reduction exhibits. We put together press con-

ferences with so exhibits, big boards. before and after competition, gold 

plating, and 80 on. He would literally get up personally and explain these 

examples, which Ignatius and 1 had put together for him. That kind of 

leadership was an inspiration. He involved the Presidents-Kennedy, J'ohnaon-

in the very beginning in all of theae things. and got their interes t and 

support. 

HatlgffJ For purposes of symmetry and balance. in your second term aa Assistant 

Secretary (1&1.), what did you regard aJI your major achievements? 

Mgrrist I think. just keeping the office intact and 8upportive of the change 

of the Secretary and the change in the course of events in Vietnam, and 

meeting the challenges that all that brought to bear. I mentioned the air 

munitions control, for example, which was indicative of the office in those 

latter years. 

Matloff; Were you brought into the problema of military aid to foreign countries' 

Were you ever consulted on issues involved in that? 

Morrill That was an ISA problem.. My staff through Gib80n worked with ISA a8 

needed. 

Matloff: Nothing on arms control or disarmament' 

Morri.. No. 
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Matlaff: We've cQIIle to the last major area, the perspectives that you have 

on 05D IUIlageraent and or,wzation. I know that it's & matter that ia very 
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clo •• to your heart. Do you see the need for further changes in the structure 

or working relationa at ene top levels. say the role of the Seenef, JeS, 

between the services and 05D, or the roles of the As,istant Secretaries of 

Defense? 

Morris: After the passage of the Goldwater-Michola bill and the four atudie. 

that are now in procell of 05D, and the five 8tudie8 of the joint agenciea--

I think there are far too many studies going on. I personally feel that 

you cOUld replicate the McNamara kind of environment, culture, and leaduship 

with current statutes whenever you can bring the right team to,ether. The 

things that made him 80 succesaful, as I've tried to say in that little 

article I sent along, was choosing his team, getting that team to work on a 

croup of new initiatives from day one. with tight deadUnea, good feedback 

and coaaunication, and heavy involvement of OS» with the services in getting 

things done. rb.e probl_ with OSD in the '50s, and, 1'm afraid, in the 

'80s, has been that it likes to issue directives; it likes to layout new 

initiatives and jut a88W18a everybody ia gOing to ficure out how to aake 

them COllIe true. The thing we learned in the '60s was that you've got to 

work a8 a team. You've got to ahare ideas and experiment together. and 

make the moat successful things go. OSD isn't all-wise, to sit there and 

dictate solutions to probleme. 

Goldberg: But the military. during the 1960 •• thou&ht that they were baing 

dictated to by McNamara, didn't they? 

Mcu:ria. The requirements people did. I think that if you went to the logistics 

folks, like Joe Heiser, they would feel just the opposite--that they were part 
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of a te8Dl effort that was highly lucce.sful. And the manpower folks. I hope. 

would tell you the same thing. 

Goldbeu: The requirements people were the one. who carried the real weight 

and power in the main in the services. Hasn't that generally been s07 

Mprriu Properly. the requirements people are most close to the real mili-

tary capabilities in the .enae of weaponry. but lopnic8 is alway. a 8upport 

function. It'. there to help get the supplies, maintenance. cOqmunication, 

and transportation jobs done to 88sist the military leadership. We did not 

look on our.elves a. leaders of the military leadership. The aystema analysis 

fOlks did, and that was what was reaented. And I understand why. 

HaUoff ~ This is a good point at which to uk you some of your impressions 

of top officials with whaD you worked. On KcK8Jlara. the charge is made in 

aome quarter. that he sacrificed morale and personal relations for efficiency 

and swift decidon-matin&; that he brusquely shrugged off military tradition 

and adVice. Would you buy that? Is that a fair charge? 

Morr:uu I think that it's probably only partly true, and undoubtedly it hap-

pened frOID tiJlle to tiJae. McNamara ia a person of extraordinarily high staod-

erda, both in respect to what he personally doe. and to what he expacts of 

others. Be is not content with superficial responses and self-serving. '.Io 

give you an example, I had to go out to look at an old facility in Clevelend. 

Ohio, the firlt year I was in office. Blvis Stahr was Secretary of the 

ArIIly. Be waa undoubtedly a great university president and a great scholar 

and leader, but he and McNamara were totally non-communicative. McNamara 

didn't trust Blvis, I IDWtt tall you. Blvis looked on himself a8 a proponent 

for the Army. more like Lehman haa in recent tillea for the Navy. I came 
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back from Cleveland and reported to Mr. Stahr what we had Seen out there. He 

sat down and scribbled a note to McHamara and said, "Go give this to your 

boal. I think we ought to keep that facility open. 1I I took the note to 

McNamara and he looked at it and threw it in the waataba.ket with complete 

disdain. McNamara didn't feel that Stahr had weighed the facta, nor that he 

was giving hiat lMcB8IIara] more important facti to weigh. McNamara was a 

person who didn't have much patience with people that he didn't think were 

doing their work properly. But from my point of view and that of the people 

I worked with, he showed nothing but courtesy, help, and aupportiveness that 

made our work delightful. 

Go1dbll,: How about hi. relationship wi th Connally? 

Mprris: John wa811't there very long. Prom where I sat and what I obaerved, 

it waa OK. John waa one of the political appointees that had been brought 

in by .Jowan. I found him a very intelligent man. He went on with important 

work aa Secretary of the Treaaury. Be waan't quite a8 buaine88l1te and 

devoted as .McN8lIara was, but it was a far better relationship than that with 

Stahr. Zucltert, I thought, was excellent. Of course, he brouaht a backgrOWld 

of previous service in Defense; it made him sophisticated. 

GoldbergJ He wasn't entirely happy With the job. He alwaya got caught between 

the Air lorce people and McNamara. 

Mitloffl I read your piece on McNamara with great interest. It raised a 

question :in lIlY mind which apparently has cro88ed your aaind. too. It 18 the 

question of why didn't the reforms of management introdueed :in Defense work 

aa well in the wartime period aa in the peacetime period? 
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Morrill I'm not sure to what extent the reforms didn't work. I think the 

initiatives toward reform had to be laid aaide, so to speak, in tbe war period. 

That bappened in World War II. I waS in the Navy Headquarters during that 

period, and observed the same thing happening there. Consress even outlawed 

the use of formal advertising in World War II. 

MaUoff: Perhaps I shOuld rephrase that. Why didn't they have as effective 

an impact on the problema of the war as they had in the first three years of 

the McHatllBra adminietration? 

Morris: A good point. Let me give you a sort of philosophy. I think that 

in tille of war and real emergency, the military has got to be dominant, responsive 

to the President and the Secretary. But the civilian element, lUI it was in 

World War II in the Navy where I aat, was in there to support the military. 

They were there to do the business aide of the job. We invented two terms in 

the Navy, one was "consumer lOgistics," the other waa "producer lOgistics." 

Admiral King was responaible for consumer logistics. He stated the requirements. 

The rest o£ u.s worked on producing and meeting those needs. I think that is 

right, and any system of management that doesn't recognize the superiority of 

the lIl:Uitary mind in bacltgrO\Uld and training in wartime ia wrong. You can't 

bring in civilians and expect them to do an adequate job. 

Matloffl Bow permanent a legacy do you think McNamara left in the Defense 

Department's organization and management? 

Morri.: It'a hard to know, but I think the PPBS system is one thing that, at 

least in good part, has survived and been an important contribution. I think 

that we made a lot of strides in refining loaistics in terms of the DLA-type 

effort, better maintenance practices, and more productivity of our maintenance 
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forcea--management refinement, so to speak. What seems to have been lost. 

with no legacy left, is creating and sustaining that teamwork and interface 

between OSD and the aervicea, particularly in the logistical and manpower 

areas, to make theat work a8 a team and not a8 cOlllDander and subordinate. 

That is not the way that place functions effectively, in my opinion. 

Hatlofft Would you like to add any more comments on other Secretaries of 

DefeNte with whom you served--Glifford, or anybody before? 
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Horria: I can't do 80 with real knowledge. I thought that Laird was a very 

effective person. I almost went to work for him, and am Borry that I didn't. 

Ha brought that great knowledge of the Hill, good COllDon 8ense. and an 

ability to choose good people. apparently. For example. he brought in Barry 

Shillito. Clifford, I thought. was a masterful interpreter and student of 

the problem. with that tremendous skill of communicating to the person he was 

advising, and getting results. I knew Tom Gates a little bit, and thOucht he 

was, on the whole, a good person. Don Quarles and WilSon, whom I knew a 

little bit, I thought were weak in their top roles. Reuben Robertson as 

Deputy was good. but he didn't stay long enough. 

MBtlofft Any other deputiea--Gilpatric, Vance, and Nitze1 

Morri.s: Ni.tze, Vance, and Gilpatric-I would give gold stare to all. 'they 

were wonderful people and would fit into any team environment at the Deputy 

level. I would love to see Vance as Secretary of Defense. I think that he 

baa that breadth and skill. 

MatloU: How about the Comptrollers-Hitch, AnthonYt Moot! 

Morti.: I knew them all well. Hi.tch did a masterful job of introducing PPBS 

and will go down in history as perhaps one of the great creators. Bob Anthony 



,.j,.. I' IV-It"" ,.. ....... - ._ ~ll I"', •• , I~ t , • • II" 

Page determined to be Uncfassifled 
Reviewed Chief, ROD. WHS 
lAW EO 13ia1$, ieoti;n 3.5 

IJlte: MA Y 1. 3 2013 

, , 

48 

was a good successor and effective, but not nearly the substantive person in 

Defanae matter. that Hitch had been. I have known Bob Moot since the ~508, 

when he came out of the Bureau of Supplies and Accounts. He was brought into 

OSD and I thought that he did a top flight job 8S Comptroller. He could go 

back any day and do the same. 

Goldberg: What about Mc:Neil'l 

Morria: I had an intereating relatiOl18hip with W.J. HeNeil. He was a lieu-

tenant commander over in the old Bureau of Supplies and Accounts Disbursing 

Division. Forre8tal sent us over one day to survey the backlog of unpaid 

bills in the Navy, and we were told to meet with McNeil. We fell in love 

with the fellow. He was so imaginative and persuaaive. We went back and told 

Forre.tal and within two year. MeReil had become an admiral and was financial 

director of the Navy. I think that he was just one of the world' 8 unusual 

people. He wasn't perfect at all; he got along well on the Hill, and wa. 

very skillful politically. I don't think that I would like to have worked 

for McNeil in the Pentagon. My impresaion is that he WB8 kind of a wheeler 

and dealer. I knew hilll for a long time. 

Goldberg a The people who worked for him liked and respected him. I think 

what came out was that he was not a wheeler-deeler on the Hill. He followed 

the same business of being open with the Congress. He apparently was a 

wheele~ealer within OSD and DoD. 

Morri.l That might be a becter way to put it. Glen Gibson, whom I admire so 

greatly, had been with McNeil. for a decade. So he would agree with you, Pm 

sure, and Benry Glass would. But, aa I say. I was an admirer of his from the 

day I first met him. Be and Forrestal got along well, and Struve Heneel, 

another member, and Marx Leva were all a good, amall. close-knit group. 
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Morrill Could be. 
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tiltloff. Any other Assistant Secretarie'-Enthoven, William Bundy, McMaqhton, 

Warnke? 

tiPuil: All fine people. 'fhat whole group in the ~60.. There were aCRU! 

that were j uat fair, like. as 1 aaid, Norm Paul, whoID I liked very 1IlUCh. 

Mat,loffc Did you deal much with SoUl Hotw:ltz, an official in DefeMe 

Administration? 

Morris: Yes. 

Matloff: .Any in Deienle Research and Bngineering--York, Brown, P'oster? 

Morri'l I knew Browa and Pubin! QUite well, and .Jobn Po.tar. Enthoven 

and I went to Litton Industries when we left Defenae. I 8tayed the 

shor1;eat period. They were all fine people. Harold Brown, 1 think, is an 

\In\LIual citizen of thie country. While be wa. not the beat 1IWl8&8r, he wae 

perhaps the beat student of the whole probl_ that they bave ever had in 

that job. 

Goldberg, If he had had Laird~. skill. h. would have been a raaarkable man 

in that job. Put tbe two of th_ together, you would have something. 

Morrill that'. exactly right. 

Hatloff; Did any other offic:ie18 either in or out of ])oJ) who dealt with 

national security particularly imprea. you? 

Houis: No names 8nap to mind. 1 thought we bad on the Bill in tho.e years 

SODe vary interesting personalities. like Mandel Rivers and Carl Vinaon. 
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l'Good old uncle Carl. It as they called hill, was just a tremendous statesman. 

You haven't leen hi, equal in a long time. 

Goldbl": What about George Mahon7 

Mattia. Outstanding. Senator Rue.ell-outstanding. Jawon-a tremendous 

8tate8lll8n. Their staffs took after them. lluas Blandford, for example, in 

the Bouse. whom I worked with 80 much. Frank Sanders, wbo then came t.o 

Defense and bec8IIe UDder Secretary of the Navy. He ia atill very active-I 

see him occaaionally--a great atatesman. I guess it's true that a8 you get 

older. you. don't quiU sel the equal of thole Chairmen and those staff 

so 

people in today'a scene. You see people without the substance and IDOtivation. 

Goldberg, 'J:hey have .pent 30-40 years of their lives at it. 

Marri. : I know. 

MIlUoft: Are there auy other queltiOZUl dealing with Defense organisation 

aDd managUl8llt that we should have askad aDd haven't'l 

Morrial No, you've done a beautiful job. and I appreciate the opportunity. 

The one sadness I continue to have is the 108. of the spirited communication 

and partnership or team relationahip. that existed in the MCNamara period. 

which he supported and aided, although he didn't demand it. tJnles8 that 

can be returned, I don't think we'll have the effectivene... Quick in and 

outers, like Hr. Godwin. Mr. Hicb, and Dr. Costello, all of whom I'm sure 

are very good people, can'~ get hold of that place in two yeara, particular1y 

if you don'~ have counterpart or&anizationa you can work wi~h in the services. 

Go.ldberg: What about relations with the .res under HcRamara'l Bia relat.ione 

with them, and their attitudes toward him? 

Morrill I wasn't c.l.o •• to the .rCS. Se met with them with frequency. I was 

uevl:r privy to bow he got along with them. The impression thoee of u.s around 
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the third floor had was that they communicated pretty well. 

SOllIe of his decisi01l8l. But he worked at the problem; he wasn't at arma length. 

I don't know if you've looked at this [notebook) or not, but I'll offer it, if 

you wish. When I did that article on McNamara that was published, it was doDe 

as a lecture at a symposium of the Academy of Management. 'lhere were a 

number of us who mada talb and were told that we were primarily to analyze 

why our subject was a great manager and leader. Hine waa KcKamara. I wrote 

to 38 people aDd got replies frOID !IOat. About 75 percent of them are highly 

favorable, about 25 percent vary on down to being very unfavorable. WestmorelaDd 

refuaed to anaver my letter. Admiral Sharp was not kind at all. One of the 

Chief., Taylor, was not friendly. George :Brown, on the other hand, who had 

been Chairman of the Chiefs and had worked for McNamara, wrote one of the 

lettars with the most lavish praiae that I've got in the whole book, bless 

his heart. Admiral Zumwalt gave lIIe a letter which is very unusually appreciative. 

Eddie Rebert gave me one that is highly critical of many things, but a180 

expresses great admiration. 

Go1dberg; We would like to borrow this and malta copies, may we? 

Morrill I gave it to Deborah Shapley for her book. Hcltamara knows I did that, 

and he has .een the lettera, even the unfavorable OIlAIIS. 

Goldberg: w .. it the feelin& in Defenaa that OSD could get what it wanted 

from the Joint Chiefs of Staff and the service. in the way of information? 

That you really cOUld get anything you needed from them? Hot. just. aimply 

for logiatics and manpower, but all of OSD7 

tjDrris: I could apeak mainly of my areas. I don't: know the others that well. 

In the logistics area I thought that: I got superb response from the servicea. 
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We got le88 from the Chiefs. but I didn't feel they were prepared to give ua 

much more or that we needed to impose much more on theIII. That has changed 
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over time. Bill Brehm haa had quite a hand in that; he has talked to me from 

time to time. In manpower I felt the S8118 way. I would not be at all surprised 

that you would find the systems analysis counterparts feeling quite differently 

about thi 8 • 

Goldberg, That'. what I had in mind. And, at the top level, McNamara and 

Gilpatric. And it·s been true since, too, where the Joint Chiefa did not and 

would not make information available. 

HoUi,: Theae are things that didn't have much impact on me as I went about 

~ duti... I know Bill Brehm feels that it is terribly important, a8 the 

Goldwater bill does, to get tho.e relationahipa much closer. and I would 

agree with the importance of that. I think. our shop8 8hould have bad a cl08er 

interface with the military planners and more understanding of military plana. 

Goldben I The II10St reluctant dragons have always been the Navy and the 

Marines, haven't they. even before the beginning? 

Harris: Yes. But the thing that worrie8 me about this bad pre8a we occaaion-

ally have been getting theae last few years is the lack of public understanding 

of the greatnes. of the resources of that Department, particularly ita human 

resourcea in uniform. 

MaUoH: thank you for sharing your insights and recollect.ions with us. We 

have fulfilled the injunction of many of the people we have interviewed who 

have said, ''Talk to TOlD Morris." 
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